
From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2015 12:36 PM
To: Madziar, Joseph (LARA)
Subject: RE: Preliminary and Deliberative - Draft assessment review - Eisenhower

That photo doesn't really show the 01CF034 faucet, but rather the bubbler 01DW035.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
 MDEQ Lansing District Coordinator
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
 517-643-2314
buschs@michigan.gov

From: Madziar, Joseph (LARA)
Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2015 12:19 PM
To: Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Neuman, Andy (LARA); Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Preliminary and Deliberative - Draft assessment review - Eisenhower

Tracy,

I have attached the photo you requested.

Joe

From: Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2015 11:50 AM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Madziar, Joseph (LARA); Neuman, Andy (LARA); Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Preliminary and Deliberative - Draft assessment review - Eisenhower

Does anyone have a picture that can go in this report for the following location?

Outlet: Sink Faucet (02CF034)

Location: Classroom 208, southwest wall

Results: P1=19 parts per billion, P2=12 parts per billion,
 F1=3 parts per billion, F2=2 parts per billion

These results suggest the highest contribution of lead may be from the connecting plumbing. The base of this faucet is chrome plated brass, connection on the underside of the sink. Connecting plumbing in the the sink should be checked for brass components and copper piping

*No
Image
Available*

faucet and its
and has a brass
cabinet under
with lead solder.

Replacement of this faucet and its connection plumbing with lead-free materials will significantly reduce lead exposure at this location. If replacement is not currently feasible, sample results indicate that flushing this tap for 3 minutes following periods of stagnation is likely to reduce lead concentrations and lead exposure.

Thanks,

Tracy Jo

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)

Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2015 11:29 AM

To: Madziar, Joseph (LARA); Neuman, Andy (LARA); Krisztian, George (DEQ)

Cc: Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ); DeBruyn, Dana (DEQ); Sygo, Jim (DEQ)

Subject: Preliminary and Deliberative - Draft assessment review - Eisenhower

Attached is the draft report for the school sampling conducted at Eisenhower Elementary for comment. Joe and Andy please let me know if there are any issues with content.

Then Tracy Jo will work with OEA to get it finalized and provide back to me for final review before George distributes the report.

Stephen Busch, P.E.

MDEQ Lansing District Coordinator

Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance

Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor

517-643-2314

buschs@michigan.gov